Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-

Committee
Committee

REDDITGH BOROUGH COUNCIL
Tue 8 Jun —— > I
2021 4
2.00 pm XN,

, , [/ Y&

Virtual Meeting A %O

Microsoft Teams

www.redditchbc.gov.uk



If you have any queries on this Agenda please contact
Sarah Sellers
Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH
Tel: (01527) 64252 ext 2884
e.mail: sarah.sellers@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk



mailto:sarah.sellers@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk

GUIDANCE ON VIRTUAL MEETINGS

Due to the current Covid-19 pandemic Redditch Borough Council will be holding this
meeting in accordance with the relevant legislative arrangements for remote meetings of a
local authority. For more information please refer to the Local Authorities and Police and
Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police Crime Panels
meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020. The meeting is open to the public
except for any exempt/confidential items. Where a meeting is held remotely, “open” means
available for live viewing. Members of the public will be able to see and hear the meetings
via a live stream to the Council’s YouTube Channel which can be accessed using the link
below:

Link to view live stream of Licensing Sub-Committee

Members of the Committee, officers and the applicant and interested parties will
participate in the meeting using Microsoft Teams, and details of any access codes or
passwords will be made available separately. Although this is a public meeting, there are
circumstances when the committee might have to move into closed session to consider
exempt or confidential information. For agenda items that are exempt, the public are
excluded and for any such items the live stream will be suspended, and that part of the
meeting will not be recorded.

If you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact Sarah Sellers on
0152764252 Extn.2884 or by email at sarah.sellers@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk


https://youtu.be/kUE38FUvZvQ

COMMITTEE PROTOCOL — LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Each application that comes before this Sub-Committee will be treated on its own merits.
This licensing authority will make its decision based on the merits of the application and
the promotion of the four licensing objectives, namely:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm,

and will also have regard to the Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003 and the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

Members of the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note matters to be
presented, assisted by the legal and administrative support Officers only. The actual
application will not be discussed.

LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE

The Hearing

1. The Chair will open the meeting, outlining the nature of the decision to be taken,
and will identify the members of the Sub-Committee and Council Officers present.

2. The Chair will then ask all parties present for that agenda item to introduce
themselves.

3. The Chair will give a brief outline of the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4. The Licensing Officer will present the report, outlining any relevant representations

and relevancies to the Redditch Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy and
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

5. The Licensing Officer may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee and, if
given permission by the Sub-Committee, the other parties present.

(Similar rights of questioning will apply, with the Sub-Committee’s permission, in
relation to paragraphs 7, 9 and 11 below.)

6. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will speak in support
of the application.

7. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative may be questioned
by members of the Sub-Committee.

8. Any witnesses called, with due notice, by the applicant will, with the permission of
the Sub-Committee, then make representations to the Sub-Committee.

(Similar rights will apply in relation to witnesses called by other parties.)

9. The witnesses may be questioned by members of the Sub-Committee.



10.  Any person who has given notice that they wish to make representations to the
Sub-Committee will be invited to do so, having stated the nature of his / her interest
in the matter.

(&) Inthe case of any person who has made representations but fails to attend,
the hearing will normally proceed, taking into consideration the written
representations, but ensuring appropriate weight is given to the
representations.

(b)  No person wishing to make representations may raise any ground or
objection at the hearing not previously referred to in the written submission,
unless all parties give their consent to this.

11. Once a person making representations has concluded their case, he / she may be
guestioned by the members of the Sub-Committee Committee.

12. The Licensing Officer will be invited to make a closing statement.

13.  Any persons who have made representations will be invited to sum up.

14. The Applicant / Licence Holder and / or his / her representative will be invited to

sum up.

15. The Chair will ask the Legal Advisor if there is any legal advice to be given.

16. At the conclusion of the hearing members of the Sub-Committee, the Legal Advisor
and the Democratic Services Officer will withdraw from the meeting room so that
the Sub-Committee can reach it’s decision in private.

17. The Sub-Committee may return to the meeting room to seek clarification on any
point. The Sub-Committee, Legal Advisor and Democratic Services Officer will
then withdraw again.

18. The Chair may depart from the above procedure if he / she considers it is in the
interests of natural justice to do so, either of his / her own volition or upon
application by any party. Before doing so he / she shall invite the views of the
parties present and consider any representations that may be made.

Decision

19. The Sub-Committee’s decision will not be announced on the day of the hearing but
will be sent to the Applicants and all those parties who made representations within
5 working days.

Notes

1. Any changes in Sub-Committee membership will be given at the beginning of the meeting.

2. Each party will be limited to a maximum time of ten minutes in which to make representations to the

Sub-Committee. This period may be extended at the discretion of the Chair. If an extension is
agreed, all parties are to be allowed the same time to make representations. Where appropriate, if
several parties wish to make the same representation, a spokesperson may, by consent, be
appointed, in which case the spokesperson is to be allowed the same period of time as other



10.

11.

12.

13.

representatives. If a spokesperson is not appointed, the amount of time must be shared between
the persons wishing to make the same representation.

Any person wishing to make representations and Applicants / Licence Holders can be represented
by a legal representative (at their own expense) or by a Councillor.

Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

Parties to the hearing will not normally be entitled to cross-examine any other party unless given
permission by the Sub-Committee to do so.

The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing, who in its opinion is behaving in
a disruptive manner, to leave the hearing and may:

- refuse to permit that person to return; or
- permit that person to return only on such conditions as the Sub-Committee specify,

but such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any such information which
they would have given orally had they not been required to leave.

Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the applicant is present.

The Sub-Committee will make its decision within 5 working days beginning with the day or the last
day on which the hearing was held, and will inform the applicant as soon as is practicable thereafter
of its decision.

Applicants have a right to appeal, details of which can be obtained via the Licensing Officer.

It is not the general policy of the Council to enter into discussions or correspondence on matters
relating to the hearing or any decision made at the hearing.

Any irregularity resulting from any failure to comply with any provision of the relevant Regulations
before the Sub-Committee has made a determination shall not of itself render the proceedings void.
In the case of such irregularity, the Sub-Committee shall, if it considers that any person may have
been prejudiced as a result of such irregularity, take such steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity
prior to determination.

Clerical errors in any document recording a determination of the Sub-Committee or errors arising in
such document from accidental slip or omission may be corrected by the Sub-Committee.

Parties are not normally permitted to cross-examine or question other parties at Licensing Sub-
Committee hearings except with the permission of the Sub-Committee. It is important that questions
should not be hostile or seek to unfairly undermine the position of any party.



REDDITGH BOR0UGH COUNCIL
—_— '

Tuesday, 8th June, 2021

Licensing Sub-

. 2.00 pm
www.redditchbe.gov.uk com m ittee Microsoft Teams
Agenda Membership:
Clirs: Salman Akbar Michael Chalk (Reserve)
Joanne Beecham
Julian Grubb

1. Election of Chair for the Meeting

To elect a Councillor from the Sub-Committee to act as Chair for the meeting.
2. Chairs Welcome
3. Apologies

4. Declarations of Interest

To invite Councillors to declare and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and/ or Other Disclosable
Interests they may have in items on the agenda, and to confirm the nature of those interest.

5. Preliminary Issues

6. Premises Licence Application: Chillies (former Blue Inn) Far Moor Lane Winyates
Redditch B98 0SD (Pages 1 - 56)

7. Exclusion of the Public and Press

Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Borough Director, during the course of the
meeting to consider excluding the public from the meeting on the grounds that exempt
information is likely to be divulged, it may be necessary to move the following resolution:

“That, under S.100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from
the meeting for the following matter(s) on the grounds that it/they involve(s) the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in the relevant paragraphs (to be specified) of
Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) of the said Act”.

These paragraphs are as follows:

Subject to the “public interest” test, information relating to:

e Paral - any individual;

e Para 2 — the identity of any individual;




Licensing Sub-

- Tuesday, 8th June, 2021
Committee

e Para 3 —financial or business affairs;

e Para4 - labour relations matters;

e Parab - legal professional privilege:

e Para 6 — anotice, order or direction:

e Para 7 — the prevention, investigation or

prosecution of crime;

and may need to be considered as ‘exempt’.



Page 1 Agenda Item 6

REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

4T™H MAY 2021

LICENSING ACT 2003

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE

CHILLIES RESTAURANT AND TAKEAWAY

PUBLIC HEARING

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services
Contact Officer: Paul Morrish
Tom Phelan

Licensing Officers WRS
01905 822799

Ward(s) affected: Winyates

Appendices: Appendix 1 — Application Form and plan
Appendix 2 — Representation from Fire Service
Appendix 3 — Representations from other parties

PURPOSE OF REPORT
1.1 To consider and determine an application for grant of a premises licence in
respect of
Chillies Restaurant And Takeaway
The Blue Inn
Far Moor Lane
Redditch
Worcestershire
B98 0SD
A copy of the application and plan of the premises is attached at Appendix
1.



Page 2 Agenda Item 6

BACKGROUND

2.1 On 15 March 2021 an application was received from SAM'S PROPERTIES
HOLDING LTD for grant of a premises licence in respect of

Chillies Restaurant And Takeaway
The Blue Inn

Far Moor Lane

Redditch

Worcestershire

B98 0SD

2.2 The application contained all the requisite documentation including the fee
and a plan of the premises.

2.3 It can be confirmed that the application has been advertised in accordance
with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations
and that the application has also been served on all responsible authorities.

2.4 The applicant is applying for the following licensable activities:-

Activity Days From To Indoors/Outdoors
Late Night Refreshment Friday to Saturday 23:00 - 01:00 Both
Late Night Refreshment Monday to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00 Both
Playing of Recorded Music Sunday 07:30 - 23:00 Both
Playing of Recorded Music Friday to Saturday 07:30 - 01:00 Both
Playing of Recorded Music Monday to Thursday 07:30 - 00:00 Both
Sale of Alcohol Friday to Saturday 12:00 - 01:00 Both
Sale of Alcohol Sunday to Thursday 12:00 - 00:00 Both

2.5 The designated premises supervisor identified in the application is Ms Maria
Lusted.

2.6 Records held show that the premises held a premises licence from 2005
when the premsies was then known as the Campanile Hotel. In 2013 an
application was received to vary the licence to authorise alcohol sales
everyday from 10:00 - 02:00. This application was granted following a
licensing sub committee hearing with conditions attached. The licence was
then surrendered in July 2020.



3.1

Page 3 Agenda Item 6

REPRESENTATIONS
Responsible Authorities

West Mercia Police

Confirmation was received from PC Norris via email that having spoken to
the applicant, they have agreed to amend the hours for the sale of alcohol to;

Sunday to Thursday, 12:00 — 22:30
Friday and Saturday, 12:00 — 23:30.
It is these hours that members must now consider for the sale of alcohaol.

The applicant also agreed the below conditions with the Police to be
added to the licence.

o The premise will ensure that all the doors and windows will be closed
from 22:00 hrs daily apart from the main door that will opened and
closed by persons seeking entry or exit from the site.

o Challenge 25 scheme to be in place with appropriate signage and all
staff trained in this.

o A refusal/incident book. Incidents that will be included in the incident
book every time will be - first aid incidents, removal of persons by staff,
anything that results in an injury and people that have been refused
alcohol. If SIA staff are employed in the premise they will record there
name and 16 digit SIA badge number and times they worked in the
premise. This can be inspected and reviewed by a relevant authority
seeking this request. Full training will be given to all staff on how to use
the incident book and its to be made available for viewing upon request
by a police officer or other authorised officer such as fire brigade,
environmental health or Worcester regulatory services.

o Signage asking customers to leave quietly placed in a position that is
easily seen by customers.

o Drugs policy - The premise will ensure that there is a robust written
drug policy.
It will detail the following points



Page 4 Agenda Item 6

The timeframe of inspections of the toilets and other key areas in the
premise that can be used for drug use.

The policy will outline to staff what to do if drugs are located.

It will detail training that will be given to all staff.

o Training records for staff to be kept on site and made available for
viewing upon request by a police officer or other authorised officer
such as fire brigade, environmental health or Worcester regulatory
services.

SIA Staff will also be employed when it is deemed by a risk
assessment that these will required or when asked to do so by the
police, local authority or any other relevant authority. This risk
assessment is to be kept on site and made available for viewing upon
request by a police officer or other authorised officer such as fire
brigade, environmental health or Worcester regulatory services.

CCTV conditions below must be

o The system records clear images permitting the identification of
individuals

o all recorded footage must be securely retained for a minimum of 28
days

o The CCTV system operates at all times while the premises are open
for licensable activities. All equipment must have a constant and
accurate time and date generation

o The CCTV system is fitted with security functions to prevent recordings
being tampered with, i.e. password protected

o There are members of trained staff at the premises during operating
hours able to provide viewable copies on request to police or
authorised local authority officers as soon as is reasonably practicable
but within 24 hours at the latest. The CCTV will be provided in
accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998 (or any replacement
legislation).

o Must have a play back facility that can be worked by assigned staff on
site

The police have confirmed in the email that having added the conditions and
amended hours above they have no objections to the application.



3.2

3.3

3.4

4.2

5.2

5.3

5.4

Page 5 Agenda Item 6

Hereford & Worcester Fire and Rescue

A representation was received from Hereford and Worcester Fire service
after a number of fire safety concerns were identified after an inspection on
24 September 2020. However should the matters be satisfactorily rectified
then the objection will be withdrawn. A copy of the representation is attached
at Appendix 2.

No other objections were received from any of the other responsible
Authorities.

Other Persons

Sixteen objections have been received from members of the public. The
main concerns relate to Public Nuisance and Prevention of Crime and
Disorder. These Objections have been attached to Appendix 3 of the report.

LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from
the Council’'s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire
Regulatory Services on 01905 822799 or email
enquiries@waorcsregservices.gov.uk

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
the promotion of the licensing objectives which are:

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance;

. the protection of children from harm.

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to
the guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the representations made and
the evidence it hears.

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

(@) Grant the application as requested


mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

Page 6 Agenda Item 6

(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding
to them.
(c) Reject the application in whole or in part.

The Sub-Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or
reject the whole or part of the application merely because it considers it
desirable to do so. It must actually be appropriate in order to promote the
licensing objectives.

All parties to the hearing will be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in
writing within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing.

Any party aggrieved by a decision taken by the Sub-Committee may appeal
against the decision to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified
of the decision in writing.

The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure.

FOR DECISION
The Sub-Committee must consider and determine the application.



Page 7 Agenda Item 6

o— .
f et | Redditch For help contact
Bl sranaess ity | H » > »

4 B Application for a premises licence ENqUIties@WOrcsregsenvices.qov.uk
| Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01905 8227¢

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.
Your reference You can put what you want here to help yot
1 track applications if you make lots of them. |
is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C Yes & No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name lSam's Properties j
* Family name lHolding Limited [
* E-mail [samspropertiesZOZO@ouﬂookcom %
Main telephone number [01527 525635 }i Include country code.
Other telephone number L |
Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure
¢ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as

following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in & Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?

i
Registration number 124119586 |

- - L If your business is registered, use its
Business name Sam'’s Properties Holding limited registered name.
. Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

VAT number [c8 | [saorsoros y 9
Legal status Private Limited Company I

~ Cueenys Ponter and Conteoller of HIAS0 2009




Page 8 Agenda ltem 6

Continued from previous page...

' Your position in the business  |Director

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country IUnited Kingdom ! business is located.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name [Symbiosis House l

Street [Bestmans Lane j!

District iKempsey J

City or town [Worcester J;

County or administrative area [Worcestershire J’

Postcode WS 30QA J

Country Elnited Kingdom

| Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

dremises Address
]

Are you able to provide a postal address, 05 map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address ( OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Ehillies Restaurant and Takeaway

Street [Far Moor Lane E
Distrct WinyatesGreen |
City or town Redditth - i
County or administrative area Morcestershire j
Postcode B98 0SD

Country F)nited Kingdom J
Further Details

Telephone number Bl 527 525635 l
Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) [;8,000 l

3 Comeerys Printes and Contrelier of 1450 2008



Page 9 Agenda Item 6

Section 3 of 21
APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

Alimited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

-

0D ooooo0oo0oo0®d

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment
A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
O Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

activity {within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[J The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
it the use of the premises for licensable activities

[J tam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

Iam making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
O virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Section 4 of 21
NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a l
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant’s Name

Name L ]

Details

Registered number (where L
applicable)

|

Description of applicant {for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

rrrveny's Psinder and Contioler of WIASU 2000




Page 10

Agenda Iltem 6

Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name l

treet l

District [

City or town [

County or administrative area [

I

Postcode

Country lUniteEI iKingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Other telephone number

!
Telephone number [
i
f

* Date of birth

dd mm yyyy i
o : j Documents that demonstrate entitiement to
Nationality I ! work in the UK
li Add another applicant f
] Section 5 of 21
| OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

[15 ]/ |0a] ]| 2021 ]

dd mim yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, ! ] / [ ’ / r l
whendo youwantittoend . yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

! premises.

|
|
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the ]
i

00:00 (Midnight) Monday-Thursday; 12:00 (Midday) - 01:00am Friday-Saturday and 12:00 midday - 23:00pm on Sundays
(|12:00(midday) until 01:00am on Christmas Eve and New Years Eve. which will include the sale of alcohol for consumption on|

Bar, Restaurant and Takeaway providing food and drink to the general public between the hours of 12:00 (midday) until ii

or away from the premises and the provision of recorded music.




Page 11

Agenda Iltem 6

| Continued from previous page...

| If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time, l |
state the number expected to ‘

attend

Section 6 of 21
PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?

C Yes & No
Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

 Yes ® No
Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

 Yes (& No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

 Yes & No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

® Yes  No

Standard Days And Timings

Queen's Preotes andd Contsoller of 1MS0 2005



Page 12 Agenda Item 6

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock. -
it e s e e
Start l——____——_l End [—_____:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
o
Start ,::] End (:I
‘ WEDNESDAY
-
Start l:) End !:l
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [_———_l End [:I
FRIDAY
Start End
SATURDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start {:’ End !:'
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
" Indoors " Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music where amplified for purposes of closed private functions, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve, music will never be
amplified past 23:00hours in line with noise poflution laws and will never be amplified to a volume exceeding the the
maximum allowance for residential areas as dictated by government legislation.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Queen’s Pimles and Convoller of HIASO 2009




Page 13 Agenda Iltem 6

Continued from previous page...

I

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Where New Years Eve and Christmas Eve falls on a day other than a Friday or a Saturday the provision of non-amplified
recorded music will be extended to 01:00am.

| Section 12 of 21

| PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

— Yes (¢ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
| DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes
Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?

® No

-

& Yes (" No
Standard Days And Timings
i Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End [00:00 {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the da)
. — B S |-
TUESDAY
Start End
st [ | end [ |
WEDNESDAY
Start End
stort [ ] end [ |
THURSDAY
Start End
Start [:j End [_—:_—_]

- Queen's Printer and Conlrofler of HMSO 2009



Page 14

Agenda Iltem 6

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY
Start End
sart || e [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
Start [:__:] End [:l
SUNDAY
st [ | ed [ ]
stat [ ] end [ |

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

" indoors Where taking place in 2 building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

include a tent.

 Outdoors (z Both

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

|Non - Amplified recorded music will be played, during the provision of late night refreshment.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Where New Years Eve and Christmas Eve falls on a day other than a Friday or a Saturday the provision of late night
refreshment will be extended until 01:00am. This will include the sale of alcohol.

Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
= Yes C No

T Queen's Porter and Controber of Y2450 2009



Continued from Previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

C  Onthe premises

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start {12:00

Start

08 OF 08 L

Start |12:00

Start

Start {12:00

Start

Start |12:00

Start

8 L L

C  Offthe premises

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 15

End |00:00
End

End }00:00
End

End {00:00
End

End [00:00
End

End {01:00
End

End {01:00
End

End |23:00 .
End

8 U8 F D8 8 LS L

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. if the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

® Both

Agenda Iltem 6

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the da
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

> Queen's Prnter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 16

Agenda Iltem 6

f Continued from previous page...

for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

o T

| Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used
| column on the left, list below
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve
'|Where New Years Eve and Christmas Eve falls on a da
to 01:00am
State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor
Name
- . N {
First name |Maria Lyn %
Family name ‘ Lusted o !
Date of birth / [
dd mm Yyyy
Enter the contact's address
Building number or name o T j
J—— L N oo S NS
Street i
District e _7__—_.3
City or town L A .*‘r
g D |
County or administrative area iV\{grceﬁershire |
Postcode J
Country IUnited Kingdom - B *VJ
Personal Licence number { 84000948 I
(if known) !
Issuing licensing authori
ssuing icensing Yy lthhavon District Council l

(if known)

y other than a Friday or a Saturday the sale of alcohol will be extended

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

"  Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

% Queen’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2609



Page 17 Agenda ltem 6

Continued from previous page...
Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

. regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

{No Adult Entertainment will be provided on the premises.

|
|

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

‘Standard Days And Timings R o

e 2 P T . Give timings in 24 hour clock.
SiEm ] I e
Start [ B End m to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start 1200 | End o000 |
Stat [ | tnd [ ]
WEDNESDAY
stat [ ] end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
Start :] End l:]
FRIDAY
Start End
start [ | End [ ]
SATURDAY
Start End
st [ | Bnd [ |
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [ | End [ ]

State any seasonal variations

Meen s Prier and Canvroller of HASO 2009




Page 18 Agenda Item 6

Continued from previous page... —1

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity o go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Where New Years Eve and Christmas Eve falls on a day other than a Friday or Saturday then opening hours will be extended
until 01:00am which will incdlude the provision of non-amplified recorded music and the sale of alcohol for consumption on
or off of the premises.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four ﬁ(ré-;sing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.d.e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

A zero tolerance policy will be in place where those who display any form of anti-social behavior will face a lifetime ban and
where the behavior is deemed dangerously aggressive face being reported to West Mercia Police.

While under 18s will be permitted to dine they will only be allowed to do so until 20:00pm and only when accompanied by
a parent or legal guardian. Children will not be permitted service for any item at the bar (food,drink or alcohol).

The sale of alcohol will not be permitted to home delivery orders and be restricted to collection only to prevent the

potential sale of it those under the age of 18.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Any Person{s) who display any form of anti-social behavior will be immediately asked to desist if they do not they will be
ordered to leave the premises and have their name added to the list of banned customers, where the behavior is deemed a
potential risk to public safety West Mercia Police will be immediately contacted.

Any person(s) suspected to be heavily intoxicated will be refused service for the sale of alcohol.

Any person(s) suspected to be under the influence of illegal substances will be refused entry to the premises and face being

reported to West Mercia Police.

¢) Public safety

Any person(s) who display signs of intoxication will be refused service for alcohol. All members of staff authorized to serve

behind the bar will be trained by the DPS on how to spot the signs of this.

All Fire Exits are clearly marked, kept free from obstruction at all times, inspected daily and (where not used daily) will be
tested weekly as part of the fire alarm testing routine. Emergency lighting is strategically place throughout the building in
all public and non public areas such as the kitchen. Full evacuation fire tests are conducted on a quarterly basis and the
results recorded. (for full details of the placing of emergency lighting please refer to the schematics attached with this

application).

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Al staff will be trained on how to detect the signs of intoxication and trained to refuse service to those who they @elieve to
be heavily intoxicated. All external areas of the premises where drinking and smoking is permitted are clearly designated to
lessen the likelihood of patrons causing a nuisance to those in the nearby residential areas.

> Queen's Pnnter and Controller of HMSO 2009



Page 19 Agenda Iltem 6

—
Continued from previous page...

e) The protection of children from harm

Children are not permitted access to the premises without being accompanied by a parent or legal guardian who is over

the age of 18 years old. All staff will be trained on the Challenge 25 guidelines for the sale of alcohol and refuse service to

any person(s) who are not able to provide valid photographic evidence proving their age(s). Where it is suspected that a
person is attempting to purchase alco

hol for consumption by a person/person who appear to be under the age of 18 staff
will be trained to ask to see the photo 1D of the person the drink is being bought for, where they are not able to provide this
the sale of the alcohol will be refused. No employee under the age of 18 is permitted to work behind the bar. All those
authorized to work behind the bar will sign a document declaring they are of legal age and to confirm they are confident in
||the rules of the challenge 25 policy this will be counter signed by the DPS and displayed in an areas viewable by the public.
Section 19 of 21

_RTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK




Page 20 Agenda Iltem 6

Continued from previous page... ]
| Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

s does not have the right to live and work in the UK or

. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable

activity.

Any premises licence :tsysued in respect of an application made on or after 6 Apnil 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.
| Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitiement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their "share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).
Documents which demonstrate entitiement to work in the UK

® An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passpor to copyl.

e An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is 2 national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Centificate or document centifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
® A Permanent Residence Card issved by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

» A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometnc Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named i allowed to slay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

® A current passport endorsed to show that the holder 11 exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the nght of abode in the UK, or hat no ime hmit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration St2tus Document 1s3ued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person 13 allowed 1o stay indefimtely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an offic:al document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name 1ssued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.




Page 21 Agenda ltem 6

Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa
licensable activity.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

» A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 201 6,toa person who is not a national ofa
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but whois a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

o Reasonable evidence that a person whois nota national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in ]
the UK including:-

® evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and

® evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(D] working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, of audited accounts with a bank,

(i)  studying e.g.letter fromthe school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51,52 or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to

work.

mon's Panter andd Contsoler of BMSO 2005



- Page 22 Agenda ltem 6

Continued from previous page...
if the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be

determined until you have complied with this guidance.
Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

> Queen s Prmter and Controfler of HIED 2609



Page 23 Agenda Iltem 6

[ Continued from previous page...

' In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is req.uired for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and {b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.
indoor sport_ing events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, providea
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceec} 1009. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing o
Wrestlmg with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than ar
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who 13 responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of {i) a local authority, or (i) a school, or {m) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and {b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or {ii} the school or (i} the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission 1s required for:
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol

for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
Jocal authority, or (i) a school, or (i) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)

the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the Jocal authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.




— Page 24 Agenda ltem 6—

Zontinued from previous page... ]
. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o) any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place ata travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http//www.voa.gov.uk/
»usiness_rates/index.htm
3and A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
nremises then your are required to pay a higher fee
jand D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
-hapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000-14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) [ 315.00
| ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS =s 7 ol ] |

> Oureen’s Prisder anel € ontroller ob HBASD 2006



Page 25 Agenda Item 6

Continued from previous page...
trained member of stafl. A Tull evacuation fire drill is undertaken quarterly and the results recorded Emergency Tighting s
present throughout all public and non-public areas of the building in case of a power outage.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

All staff will be trained on how to spot the signs of intoxication to know when to refuse Further service of alcohol to raduce
the risk of instances of anti social behavior.

|{Music where and when amplified will never be amplified after 23:00pm in line with noise peflution requlations.

e) The protection of children from harm

Any pa‘tréh of the re;{aura;tvundé} the age Vof 18 years w_ril onh} be granied éntry when accompanied by an appropnate
adult. All staff will be trained on and abide by/enforce the challenge 25 guidelines for the sale of alcohol and refuse the

||service of alcohol to any person unable to provide an appropriate form of photographic identification. Where it 1s
||suspected that a person is purchasing alcohol for consumption by a person under 18 the person being bought it will also be
{lasked to provide proof of age.

Section 19 of 2i

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK




Page 26 Agenda Item 6

Continued from previous page...
Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

—

Postcode

Country [United Kingdom { ;
DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if 1 do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK {and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

I understand it is an offence, liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale, under
section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

*

*

*

*

I understand that | must now advertise my application.
* ] understand that if | do not comply with the requirements my application will be rejected.

[J  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes” to the question "Are you an agent acting on
| behalf of the applicant?”

|

| * Full name - o ;1—:
* Capacity [_—CDLV\ {Pony  DirectoR. 1
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) [ \% L QQI}?LA _§

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back 10 htips://www.goy.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/redditch/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
| with your application.

Don’t forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.




Page 27 Agenda Item 6

'Continued from previous page...

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY

KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, |
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN |
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE |
IS DISQUALIFIED ;.




This page is intentionally left blank



CHLLLIEB INDIAN ’RESTQUQR:\IT £ TAKE By

F‘RR AR _r1ooR LENE, R&:DDWCH ’bq@_OESD ‘

[ ——5a~ —s

CO\i:—e.QcN:E/
. s _ EONTTRoN
: - Room
: AL R W
- o b ~ 1
~adeces] ]
- | oFcKce _

HT 9'5——/)))—‘——’
‘ %bb ‘
Q
)

+t+———8.0m —_— T “r.
I . o |
GARDEN £ U

727}, oL

- OCALE: Tem =1 apoa

& conorEROUETS!

=t T
\ /% FIRE £ APE
ROOLTE DOOR.
: T  MoN ENcosED
| PRy PERIEER
I

@R/ (FRIW)BAR
- & VST AD kit

| [ TeevisioN

K Fire cnls Powr

9 wenépuaﬁv

6¢ obed



This page is intentionally left blank



enda ltem 6

EREFORD & WORCESTER

Headquarters Tel 0345 122 4454
Hindlip Park Fax 01905 357 466
Worcester Web www.hwfire.org.uk
WR3 8SP Email info@hwfire.org.uk

] FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE
Bromsgrove Police & Fire Centre, Slideslow Drive, Bromsgrove, B60 1GN

LACT2

Chief Fire Officer / Chief Executive
Nathan Travis BA{Hons) MPA

Sam'’s Properties'Holding Limited Your reference Chillies Restaurant &

Symbiosis House Takeaway

Bestmans Lane My reference N2702088/204156/JJ/AM

\P/(Vempsety n - Please ask for John Jennings

orceste

R Sl 07881 844589
Email lconsult@hwfire.org.uk
Date 23 March 2021

Dear Sirs

Licensing Act 2003
Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005
Chillies Restaurant & Takeaway, Far Moor Lane, Winyates Green, Reddltch B98 0SD

Further to the application dated 18 March 2021 for the grant of a premises licence in respect of
the above premises, this Authority objects to the granting of the said application on the grounds of
public safety. The matter(s) giving rise to this objection are detailed on the attached Schedule.

However, should the matters be satisfactorily rectified and this Authority given at least five
working days notice prior to the date of the hearing, the objection will be withdrawn.

For a copy of our Service privacy notice please visit http://www.hwfire.org.uk/assets/files/privacy-
notice-business-fire-safety-may-20.pdf and for further details about our Service data protection

principles, please go to http://www.hwfire.org.uk/your-right-to-know/data-protection/.

Yours faithfullv

on behalf of Hereford and Worcester Fire Authority

Letter via email: samsproperties2020@outlook.com

wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.qov.uk




S2de s as Agenda ltem 6

FIRE PRECAUTIONS
LICENSING ACT 2003

Chillies Restaurant & Takeaway, Far Moor Lane, Winyates Green, Redditch, B98 0SD

SCHEDULE:
A Fire Safety inspection'of this premises was undertaken on 24 September 2020.

At the time of this inspection a number of Fire ‘Safety concerns were identified and a Notice of
Deficiencies'Letter (RRO04) was served.

For this objection to be considered, confirmation is now required ihat all matters in the above
RROO04 Letter have now been fully addressed.

Please contact me at your earliest convenience should you wish to discuss any of the above
further or to arrange a re-inspection of the premises.



0 L ine Page33 Agendaltem 6

Tom Phelan

From:

Sent: 30 March 2021 18:39

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: External Email : Change of use Chillies Restaurant
Categories: .icensing Other

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

I am objecting in the most strongest terms about the change of use to a music venue at Chillies Restaurant
and takeaway. This area is mainly occupied by senior members and would be disturbed by loud noise,
gatherings of rowdy drunken crowds fighting, not to mention extra traffic litter and pollution on this
reasonably quiet lane. The premises in mention are already an eyesore and extremely scruffy. We don't want
or need this type of venue on this doorstep. Regards Anthony Bartlam

Sent from Sky Yahoo Mail on Android




— . ———— TR S

‘Page 34 “Agénda ltem 6

“WORCESTERSHIAE REGULATORY =
SERVICES :
01 APR 2021

™ Mos o Do

Re pudle nokce. o Reddukon Sxcandosd
OIS paeer doked 2012\ Cenceraing Aiciase
oQoMeamen oo Wndlies  Restanrans ond T’sséée_m%_
Fac OMoerbane Wwiaokes €een Reddukcin
Worcesioas snule BAR os5d

R gou cusase Baok tn Depi 2012 B albove

RS s Maao colMes The Dlaw tan JQ..\D.Q.._a\AQ.qL Rae

~O Moaliallon of Xelar JuCanse  Xo covir Simeest

Sl

(= = =N Q/,Srstr\_QSLS. Yo Xhar  ousrloal. oo west %
Ak Hoe cudalc V\Q,m-\.ms on AD ockober 013 :

,?(o\[.,sﬂskd_l dakaile Badk over B feSsuheaces va

M\%\r\mm Qade oo MNOde TR presenk afan NS Osq‘a;\:'sh

e voariaXion 8 e Acaase under Mg 4
Ake,suxsu\g Sy eekwe s DO Ly D rime. ond Disarder
DPuloue Soleky BP@voamen €] PoloMc Nussance
A Qfdmn By Onaddhan \(om woaim

TR caacronks Q»@p\z\.cw,.{ wonk s =aln 4 oheshol

{ot wonsumpMon on o ff Vee pramises meoa-F

foon As oacdnlk fro- Dok Aoea to LAM , Sun

Nson e Wom. TThe Aoab ous Yrom Reddiban bous
Hokowen deasies ok bpm nadl OrFlves m.ﬁ&%oba& Graos,

Solasen e A5 ek b 3D om - Ve -Sake “nQCe s Ao

Bus Desvice on Sundays o pula e belodoys. Therelor

prople. going e Gnilies Pestowroar wids have &
COME oy Cor of Loyt - The nOovSe (fom s exkea

S e TS

|




— - ———— e e T At gt et —— T ————

F;age 22 Agenda Iltem 6

-EMI\\S\/\\Q )cccgﬁ-q-\c e doors g\&mm(mﬂ Q!Lgu‘\.QS F&VJ\Fxg
(RO LonQogk greokin esmoeciolly vewW we o OppLonchiyg
Uwz, SOraner  Winare  Lorraes- é\q.rj c{\éuf\\s\(\\-: WA R o
hsedroom wndows Wik \.o.Q__ oA-

G (oM S uwndoy MON-ENT | {dtsak -
%)f""\?,prwatm & UAS C L& N\\.&f\\%‘(\k— T VAM, L\Ko_utse
L vnpack. nolse wWieSe ey e e CORR e QSRS -
ww of owe e Hne Drameses  MaR dooe RAnG opened
Puak Aok Ko (OLSe SuX .

’W\Q, DD amﬁ\,«\r\os po\k% \nAOOrs mwg IR PRople
lnu&:,%\-duﬂb \Lsuo..k\g N %rsups m‘{\ma SWN-N o.)\w o Q»-xb..a

| dr ke ch&-‘co&p/g AV Loudes. :

| . _

;),f‘.‘i\\&;'(‘arc\f Laan oy Aoke 1\\.0\\;{(, FQ_,Q—NL,S:\MQJ\L 00 (- Elar=

:\ oM A N3 \“ﬁu\,_‘w. ~Soh Wom- LAMm LA caasse
}\0&2, e\%\o&c I ) Snadls acd akkcrock. oo loke.
,».\x?gf\\. coskennet and exocerimoke e okl %

QLD\Q.\QJ\,\%

A= Nou. W\c»:.) Aok Kasw Dae Roddukelial C_g.xu.\ui,/
\worestrr Countny Coundll has puk deulole. wellow
[0y on QLS &, Foi Mood Lore trom dwe garage
't\r\!_(\ r\;\mr\—\ks cuksnds | nao Blae Van and Q}t\—-‘z'\c\wﬁ

?Q.B\:. Poo Bhue raa © Wkese Ao 0 ek dhe
s s we N ?O\Y\& N NOA DO USATAY W IV
Oboonen Qase wimodn s Hne cos el ElamL- Lol

L \—\WO\A Ao . el de Sac

y{u\%\r\a.m Cene o o etdrsbeal, fead ComMEnsAg 3
.' nowSes ond U ngoiaws oow Eiad ) pRople wdhda
ff\:NZ. s ok cuge[ Scdaeol sa e Ol (@ , o S\ &8
Q%B\O&w%/wor\km% S pece\a -

WS 13 a2 asaaded k&.&’%ﬂk_ VDSULT L ob Bas loke
_.ma)\:\k, rg%fg&\mmu\&; 1= & a0 enkiel Lorkers
ok e e WIS 2 ouses | \~a¢,\:cr~3? balny owlk w
.MEO&S\CQ)'(\ C"“":‘L\U% Pro \eck




—_—— = —~— — e ————— T —_—— e — ._..,.,_,.g

aBaded Agenda item 6

f So WwWhre Uk ik we: eoden . Vs oukside :_sa,mk,,sr\&
vaiaa unskolled 7§ Se ow WAL neiSe Awiehs e Monltord
ond. Yoy wWhow? 1@ B swanes 5 Und\ies Resicdigronk -
Wihg wdl -“Qg\xc,e," Mag LM 7 Ate Xl Provisiant &
W Seodl sulg door aoske ecopb RS 7 wilha Wk Pasy Gor
Hem 7 WAL & e t\,\a;’g}tﬁs\éﬁ’”ﬁﬁmr ot - Wddh X Conae
ow A\ vay covadd toxes’
Who canyassed Xie "Q,;;bmg\gwk QME-.‘CQW\U"S_J Aol Mo
NS on MR Mgt faifeshmaeng T Kows anany o e
conyoassed T LiWNers 8 khe 20wl lnch kel s any .
Need ko ol or Jwe ouwl AaXe avavk r2lrashmenk
ek B axteasion s

DY\ Bz naned porsen o~ Bee adesiasltUetase 9oiag
G be present ol odk Kumes ol Bee vende dulr a9 P;QA!{H
NOulS as g moondoiery conlubiens lokens T oleahol
AL on=e 539 '_\\@Q_ P oM v\oﬁ&.§ﬂg Ewtﬁ'& 'itm,_(:g
Wk e coeoune d wuos\r'\‘iswvu) measures / QuesiRan
Nuaoss Wes apoear wodes Ane 6\ D_)jewf o Bicse whwo

N ol L ol Wk e O N\\thm ta" | R (.\ﬁv‘u\_r;.‘ u\: .&ﬂ&:

Whose N WOk e o~ Bae adtonel cinse - Be
P Soa ‘To.\r\,\*r\3 Mt Ol s Fe sk omrant or Sovatl
Mo mood | Sains ?(op@t&j’- '\'\o\d\LC\S Led 7,

2) Wok Xusre oo o P Wallae meekiag NAA whnea

s

39\3] Noene O :\}sw TN SN -\Q- bc Vel sre 0\(\0\

LONMEA WL o Caxe ;:\Gm.&t,?—

Tours SNCared s

MRS ANNE DTy




Page 37 Agenda Iltem 6

@

% Please don't print

From: Jenny Timms [mail
Sent: 31 March 2021 19;1g—
To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: External Email : blue inn

This email originated from ouitside of the organisation
STOP : were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

I'am very concerned with regards to the application from the Blue Inn for a music licence

and extended closing hours. We have had to contend with all the noise from the construction of the Amazon
warehouse at least that will help the employment problem. I cannot see what benefit a club on F; riday and-
Saturday will bring to the green. Please do not let this go-ahead
Regards

Jennifer Timms




'@ | Page38 . Agenda ltem 6

WINYATES GREEN RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION (WGRA)
THE “VOICE" OF WINYATES GREEN

=

Paul Morrish 1% April 2021
Technical Offiéer (Licencing)

Wyre Forest House

Finepoint Way

Kidderminster

DY11 7WF

Dear Mr Morrish
Licence Application — Chillies Restaurant and Takeaway

On behalf of the residents of Winyates Green the Winyates Green
Residents Association object to the above application for the
following reasons:-

e The location is extremely close to quiet residential housing.

e A business whose principle hours of business are late at night is
not compatible with this location.

e Generally any activity involving increased numbers of people,
vehicles, music and alcohol after 10.30 at night is not
appropriate for a residential area and it increases the possibility




Page39 ~  Agenda ltem 6

of becoming a public nuisance and significantly raises the risk of
criminal and disorderly behaviour.

e There will be increased traffic on Far Moor Lane. The car park
will be used for hotel guests as well as Chillies, potentially-
leading to overspill into the local area. This would lead to noise
and disturbance when people return to their vehicles.

e Of particular concern is the proposal to allow music and alcohol
outside the premises. This will inevitably result in public
nuisance.

The property is currently extremely untidy with fencing which has
been down for months and litter and branches of trees left lying
around. There has allegedly been illegal smoking of cannabis and the
police have been called on more than one occasion.

We would be grateful if you could consider all the above points when
making a decision regarding this licence application.

Yours sincerely
Mark Crompton

Chair

Winyates Green Residents Association




- Page40  Agenda Item 6

Tom Phelan
From: Katherine Skermet
Sent: 02 April 2021 12:55
To: WRS Enquiries
. Subject: External Email : 21/00885/PREMLI - Objection
Categories: Licensing Other

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

Dear Sirs,
We object to the above licencing application.
This business premises is situated directly opposite a residential housing.

Prior to the Covid lockdown there were occassions where {normally around the weekends) there has been noise and
disruption outside the premises when fighting and swearing took place, we am assuming that the reason for these
'outbursts' was a level of intoxication. we also understahd that these incidences have been brought to your

attention in the past.
The addition of the playing of recorded music will highly likely filter out into the surrounding area when most

residents/partents and children are settled in bed. This is not acceptable in it's own right and it will actually be on
top of the addition, this coming autumn | believe, of extra noise from the opening of the 24/7 Amazon premises a

few hundred yards away.

There are also cars with very noisy exhausts which drive away from the premises at a greater speed than the 30mph
limit along Far Moor Lane. -

We look forward to an acknowledgement of this objection.
Regards.

William & Katherine Skermer




5 Page4l ~  Agenda ltem 6

Tom Phelan

From: Pat Wright 1>
Sent: 07 April 2021 21:19

To: 'WRS Enquiries ‘

Subject: ’ External Email : Objection to change of licence
Categories: Licensing Other

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

To whom it may concern

We would like to register our objection to ref: 21/00885/PREMLI.

The change of licence at The Blue Inn on Far Moor Lane, Winyates Green, Redditch.

Our property backs onto Far Moor Lane (Kingham Close) directly opposite The Blue Inn.

The prevention of public nuisance:

Allowing loud music both inside & outside of the premises & extended hours will undoubtedly lead to
issues of disturbances with noise from both customers & the music itself. This would therefore mean a
significant disruption to our quality of life (& sleep)in Kingham Close.

No doubt if this change of licence was agreed then it would encourage rowdy groups of people to
congregate within the Blue Inn grounds, with people then spilling out of the premises at the end of the night,
causing much upset to local residents.

Crime & disorder:

As with any premises where late night drinking is allowed, crime & disorder will increase, yet again putting
local residents at risk. Winyates Green has many children & elderly residents that would also be highly
affected by this if it was to go ahead.

We strongly object to this application & hope you take our quality of life into consideration. Our home &
garden is where we should be able to relax & feel safe.

Thank you
Mr & Mrs Mahon

Kingham Close




Page42  — Agenda ltem 6

Tom Phelan

From: ‘ Julie Robinson

Sent: 08 April 2021 19:53

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: External Email : Objection- chillies restaurant licence application, winyates green,

redditch

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

[ wish to object to the applfcation for a premises licence as outlined in the title of the email.

These premises are exceptionally close to a residential area. The noise that these premises would make
would be totally unacceptable and the families in nearby houses with young children and other residents
would undoubtedly suffer. This would have a detrimental impact on the quality of their lives, especially
given the business hours of such an establishment.

The people attracted to this establishment and the possibility of drug taking and excess alcohol will increase
the frequency of criminal activity and antisocial behaviour- right on residents door steps. Plus there is the
extra issue of littering,

The extra visitors that this could attract would also put an extra strain on an already struggling road
infrastructure. The car park will become full and this will cause extra cars to park on the already busy Far
Moor Lane and residential roads.

This application is totally unacceptable for the location and the impact on the local residents quality of life
would be devastating.

Kind regards
Julie Robinson




Tom Phelan

- Paged3  Agenda ltem 6

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Categories:

RSHIRE HEALTH AND CARE NHS TRUST)

12 April 2021 08:57

WRS Enquiries

Paul Morrish _

External Email : Re: licence application Chillies restaurant and takeaway Far moor

lane, Winyates Green

Licensing Other

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

Dear Sirs

| wish to object to this application on the grounds that it is unsuitable environmentally for the following reasons

1. The premises are very close to a quiet residential area the nearest properties within 45’ of Chillies and also
within approximately 100 yards of the border with a Warwickshire village. Living in Kingham close for the
past 17 years | have before witnessed anti social behaviour in the early hours of the morning which have
impacted on the quiet residentiat area. I'm sure there have been police reports to support this.

2. Late opening involving the consumption of alcohol and music with permission to be outside the potential in
a residential area is likely to lead to further unsociable behaviour.

3. The hotel has already been reported to the police in January for breaches in COVID regulations. Generally
any activity with increased numbers, music and alcohol after 10:30pm is increasing the possibility of further
incidents of disorderly and inconsiderate behaviour ultimately causing a public nuisance and impacting on

the residential area.-

| would be grateful if you would view this application with regard to statutory nuisance being an unlawful
interference with a person’s enjoyment of their home.

Kind regards

Alix Oldfield

Care coordinator / CPN
REDDITCH CMHT

Hill Crest |Quinneys Lane | Redditch |Worcs|B98 7WG

NHS!

Herefordshire and Worcestershire

Health and Care

NHS Trust




5
T

Page44  Agenda Item 6

Tom Phelan

From: Christopher Oldfie

Sent: 12 April 2021 11:48

To: . WRS Enquiries

Subject: External Email : Re: licence application for Chillies restaurant and takeaway, far moor
lane, Winyates Green. :

Categories: Licensing Other

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

Dear Sirs
I would like to place an objection to the application on the grounds that it is not suitable for the local area for the
following reasons

1. The premises are only 45’ from a quiet residential area. | have Lived in Kingham close for the past 17 years
and I've witnessed anti social hehaviour in the early hours of the morning from that property when it was
last licensed. | therefore know of the impact it will have when people come and go late at night. I'm sure
there are numerous police reports to supporting this. '

2. The late opening aliows the consumption of alcohol and playing of music to be outside as well as in, which
will again lead to further unsociable behaviour due to it location. .

3. The hotel has already been reported to the police in January for breaches in COVID regulations. Generally any
activity with increased numbers, music and alcohol after 10:30pm is increasing the possibility of further
incidents of disorderly and inconsiderate behaviour ultimately causing a public nuisance and impacting on
the residential area.

| would appreciate it if you would view the application with regard to statutory nuisance being an unlawful
interference with a person’s enjoyment of their home.
Kind regards

Chris Oldfield

Sent from my iPhone




Pageds — Agenda Item 6

Tom Phelan

From: Mark Hooks

Sent: 10 April 2021 17:35

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: External Email : Objection
Categories: Licensing Other

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

Regarding: Licence application for Chillie’s restaurant, Winyates Green.

Whereas we appreciate businesses are struggling and trying to find ways to develop their business, we both object
to the terms highlighted on this particular application for the following reasons:

* This location is too close to residential houses which will disturb the peace of the area, especially as there are
many families with young children such as ourselves and older adults of retirement age in the area.

¢ The proposed closing times would be in stark contrast with the area it is situated within which highlights the
disturbance it would cause. )

« The clientele, traffic and noise and the late night closing would not be compatible with the housing area and the
close proximity of Chillies, and would potentially cause an unnecessary nuisance and upset to the residents as well
as affecting possible challenges to personal safety, in addition to potential damage to property and crime levels of
those leaving so late and possibly intoxicated.

» possible risk of overflow parking in the housing area.

These are in addition to the existing upheaval of the development within this area. Therefore we object to this
proposed licensing application.

Please consider our thoughts when contemplating this application.

With Thanks,
Mark and Rosa Hooks




Page46 Agenda Item 6
@

External Email : Chillies Winyates Green planning application

Tom Phelan

From: Tracey Curnock
Sent: 10 April 2021 1/uv
To: WRS Enquiries
Subject:

-Categories: Licensing Other

This email originated from outside of the organisation STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look
genuine? THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments. We would like to object
because of the noise that will carry across to the houses. We have to get up for work so losing sleep would
affect our health and well being. This is an out of town housing estate and extremely quiet so music and
revelry noise would carry. Also alcohol for long periods of time only leads to unsociable behaviour. People
work hard to buy their houses and don’t want them devalued by this! Illshaw Close.




Fagead Agenda Item 6

a3

Please don't print this em: Jl Message---—
From: maureen berry [ma

Sent: 10 April 2021 10:59

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: External Email : Chillies Restaurant property 21/00885/PREMLI

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

Dear Sirs

I wish to object to this.application on the grounds that it is unsuitable envirdhméntally for the following reasons

a) the premises are very close to a quiet residential area the nearest properties within 45° of Chillies and also within

approximately 100 yards of the border with a Warwickshire village.
b) late opening involving the consumption of alcoho! and music with permission to be outside the potential ina

residential area is likely to lead to unsociable behaviour.-
c) the hotel has aiready been reported to the police in January for breaches in COVID regulations this shows that

already recorded incidents of disorderly and inconsiderate behaviourin a residential area. s
I would be grateful if you would view this application with regard to statutory nuisance being an unlawful
interference with a person’s enjoyment of their home.

Thank you

Regards Clir M Berry

Sent from my iPad



A & m\(,‘e . Sea\‘m:-c\ “a Ar\\_@
%o e a\sxacV\@cX phess C‘»L\\\wx(ﬁ
H :@Sgw\ %c» o\ojec;\ﬂm\ o
Proloolsla - |
T UM ST
75 \I\t“‘@

Nese ;
Doseldle teselon  crima .
-H;§L CTCL.M‘)\ROL\Q HU‘\—Q\ )- \c:ér‘@:*
_\“Q \QLLC_OMQ —\"\(\SL %\\J\& CaN'AN
and o ?MSU-MQ\D\nj i\
CTO‘\QQ‘/QC"V\') % el \(\cx\:»\.na
M i Bremmdny e A

=
t\\QMLQ,Q,S \n Ryr<cocsg e-?




— ~ mwween

- Page 49 Agenda Item 6
P e e T i A T N TR e T T |

‘%é ©Cart-$ )I e Q, NS -
CIBonD - (A DO S owfnm*g\z(‘kp |

xS ‘the Blue tan, i

:‘, \f\&M VO \\-Q.C_.Q—Y\\(' '\'l Q<
L. ovet . -\r\r\Q \os - e
'T‘:Ek:\mg" CO-M?\&-\MA Ao Ao
Qa&»»r\‘c:_i\ B B YOS TR = F U B G

Ahew had o CSZMC@F&'AG% l

ZeolB AesetPhien  oun | :
cbolu |

v\’\/\g Ne(@ e LoaS unason
\eud., Y teas 4\ b o
comnei) Yol _‘Sv\f\‘z\j Lo
Nous %c'r\\()cééi% o \’\ON\Q
any  oukside Tmasie

K \i@w{ S, Lhoas he:\*
s o rSo o
C’_QM?\OQ‘\;\ i:c\i Aah 3\-(_1’\/\2‘;

TR ——




- B e a

egde 50 Agenda ltem 6

e e SR

== T e |
3 ]

Ao, o el dime, was
o\ Mhed  Ale quscerc
\\\Fe-é a\o t6 cud ' Qmé;, \
WNeeer waals FeSt% A\
df\c}«b& Coted o X QQ\‘
%@P Q\’\\ﬁ(})‘ﬂg I how e
C\DA‘QL\“\‘OW\',, oY Yowesn =N
“\no -\w%Qv@ OIRe v YW
\eosk. |

\ oS T P\Mz@% sqain |
ngm* e o *ex\\)} Q\C’Q\m <o
Y\'\wﬂ’\r& C\%@ e A
\@F%uz_ Lo.% \O\Cﬂ as <
Camper Vo) C\%a‘vo{*
s wnskalled e
Arcmiad PG ?GU»\:(\A&Q&
C&V\S\un\k\\ﬁ g MK&\AM}
VAN \%W'\‘Qt‘- Oy Scamxwé

R U\&\%@“(\ \So\qu_e,(wq}




LR Agenda Item 6

. : - 4
st e SR NSt PRSI SR e

e = =terymeierhaf o et o R

\)( %MM Aém-$¥\c “Q&\C\‘Qx\&_"{ |
\ boce ot e Yuoo : |
‘3\‘\\:\/\&.-,3 ; &_ \(\0‘\3~—Q- : \’"\‘3\&\ CL‘\ES*\“W\“)

= (0 @S L«:‘: :\—\\/\ SRS XOUCSTrSLS =,
ot~ Cg*\vxgl \ ol

sbredot W
cxwg CPARGY e Ao
e RS S

e el DuSina ST i X

SO\V% ‘\-Q‘k\’\?, S}QQ\—MW\- CD%
\Cr\'f‘ﬂ AK’Q}:—M \QS'\ékQ_q\\Y_S’
T howe &\%p Eemiias ]

NN Cane T \D,QD& ConS

W&A o Yar twost \QJ\_Q
oA e ragS peroR S,
\Whidle  nek %:63 630\9.
‘o Prowe et Yhose




Page52  Agenda ltem 6

ity VSR ARSI EE S ac- s e

——— -

{ _'M\Q,Q‘S N2\ ‘CNU\D;S&‘;QN’\J 1
SR T \f\wc\ Ao Soe
here  e\go —’r\mo.j ¢ ould
& “paople | e
\\ S ' ‘ch-\t\:»r\%
-?mM~uS (ol ‘ale 'Vr\ifg\\\”
CCLV\ b-Q \\Qc.\e\c\ g\r\m\~\f\%;
S wxa ; QV\A Qi ‘-Sro,\\éfw\z)
\%é& Cotrtu S \oaow |
&\S\‘Cw-\c,q,s Cor e~ S\:\\\ : T\'\’ \\(—\g,
" Vhere o2 residonke \;Q\e
VAV ‘(\Q_QA Hrewr @ V\A\S\—-\)\f_\o_og
Q L gggp s Prevusss |
b_q\ff§ T Ca %o\\v\% '\EG\G&’Q& |
Place WP ne edhan
\(\os‘m\g\és 'mzo»\q , Wa
RSU»\SV S ‘\,c,c.? IS o
G\HV\\¢_ SRS (&Y x N"\Q:R’ QNG

. > e
[ TS L MR Y EMIRL T S




Page 53 Agenda Item 6

" W \Oér“ls\" ¥Q¥WAG\D ~L-,> , 1
\S %& c:\grev \neud & E\gc\\«A

C'/O'“t\%u«‘w'go o,
O ' Nt et f\“k—“\k_ ‘i
TR e s |

VTR

AL

e

ANl oSOl EhoaY (o

d\ok\eéc.\“\éﬂ*« UL g = o

Yous ((‘DT“\\\%M\\@ ;




T " Page54 ~  Agenda Item 6

Mr & Mrs Lee

Licensing,

Worcestershire Regulatory Services,
Wyre Forest House,

Fine Point Way,

Kidderminster,

DY1 7WF

Dear Sir,

My family and | would like to object to the application from Chillies to sell alcohol and
play music late at night at the aforementioned address. Over the years, residents have
complained on numerous occasions regarding antisocial behaviour and loud music to
no avail. At Christmas, there was evidence of gatherings breaking Covid-19 rules which
were reported to the police. Chillies have done the minimum legally required of them to
inform people of their current application - attaching a notice to a lamppost, possibly
too high for some people to notice it and a notice in a local free newspaper dated 24th
March, which is no longer delivered to residents in Winyates Green. Why haven’t
residents received notice of Chillies intentions? If the application is approved, this will
be detrimental to local people in the area and yet people are unaware of it. '

Regarding prevention of crime /disorder:

We believe the sale of alcohol within Chillies and to take away will have a detrimental
effect on the surrounding residential area. We believe this could increase criminal
activity towards local property and residents. Littering, which is already a long-suffered
issue in the area, makes the premises lock unkempt and not an attractive place to want
to eat/drink or stay at. Many residents have taken to collecting cans/rubbish at and
nearby Chillies in an attempt to keep our local area clean. The hotel is currently housing
the homeless during the pandemic, which is adding to the problem as residents have
been propositioned for money/ cigarsttes including myself, thus creating anxiety.

Regarding protecting children from harm:

There are many young families nearby. The effects of late closing and music playing will
disturb those families with young children trying to sleep. Older children may be
approached by customers leaving Chillies, who may be under the influence of alcohol
causing distress.

Regarding prevention of public nuisance:

Chillies is located in a residential area and allowing longer hours will cause a public
nuisance from an increase in noise disturbance due to music played late at night. Aiso,
additional noise disturbance from people using Chillies arriving/ leaving late at night via
cars or on foot. Antisocial behaviour from rowdy revellers, more litter and fight pollution.




Page55 ~  Agenda ltem 6

Regarding the promotion of public safety:

The hedgerow in front of Chillies is extremely overgrown, with protruding brambles
which can cause injury to people walking past and to and from Chillies itself. Also, the
hedgerow being so intrusive, causes the path to narrow significantly, preventing two
people walking past side by side at the entrance/exit. This is a public safety concem, as
pedestrians have great difficulty seeing cars leaving Chillies. | myself nearly stepped out
in-front of a car leaving the premises, it was sheer luck that | was aware how dangerous
it is and was alert to the risk. Furthermore, if customers can buy alcohol to take away,
there is a risk to their safety if they are already under the influence of alcohol, or worse
still they decide to drink it as they’re making their way home. Their behaviour could
cause harm not only to themselves but to others.

All in all, we hope you will take our very real and valid concerns on board and deny this
application. Chillies is not in an appropriate location to allow the granting of this license.

Yours sincerely,

Mr & Mrs RJ Lee




(

~ Page56  ~Agenda ltem 6

Tom Phelan

From: Craig Ellicott

Sent: 12 April 2021 16:57

To: WRS Enquiries

Subject: External Email : Objection - Ref: 21/00885/PREMLI
Categories: Claire Dealing, Licensing Other

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to you as a local resident objecting to the proposed new licensing for the bar/restaurant at the Blue Inn
Hotel in Winyates Green, potentially enabling them to sell alcohol and play music until 1am at weekends, and still up
until midnight during the week. :

I strongly believe that this is simply not a suitable venue to be granted such a licence. The venue is far too close to
local residents, who are bound to be unfairly disturbed. Previously, the venue has held weddings on occasions and
several times these have been very loud, disturbing our sleep. This is something we can tolerate once in a while, but
not every night! Also, basic work at the venue in the past has been left for months before being rectified, such as.
fence panels which have been blown over. As an observer, | would question the capability of the owners to be given
such a responsibility.

There is no logical way that granting this licence will avoid disorder and public nuisance based on the fact that the
venue, in terms of a place of entertainment, is so isolated. The only places nearby are residential and business.
Where are people going to go as they leave at midnight or 1am? Taxis are not going to queue for business based on
the relatively small size of this venue, yet their customers need to get home or go somewhere else once they leave.
‘This is where | fear for us residents. | believe we will suffer from increased noise levels, littering and potential disorder
if intoxicated customers leaving the venue have no transport or have to wait around for it.

The noise levels we will have to endure until so late every evening is unfair. Furthermore, the issues we will potentially
have to suffer beyond closing as customers leave is even worse. It will inevitably lead to anti-social behaviour and
disorder as customers walk out, then think about how to get home.

Like many local residents, we have very strong views on this and éincerely hope this application for a late licence is
rejected.

Regards,
Craig Ellicott
Local resident - llishaw Close

—_—




. A o Agendaltem 6
@

Tom Phelan

From: Paul Berr

Sent: 12 April 2021 18:16

To: _ WRS Enquiries _

Subject: External Email : licence application Chillies restaurant and takeaway Far moor lane,
Winyates Green 21/00885/PREMLI

Categories: Licensing Other

This email originated from outside of the organisation
STOP : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine?
THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments.

Dear Sirs

I wish to object to this application on the grounds that it is unsuitable enviranmentally for the
following reasons

1. The premises are very close to a quiet residential area the nearest properties within 45’ of
Chillies and also within approximately 100 yards of the border with a Warwickshire village.
Living in Kingham close for the past 10 years and being the closest resident to the entrance
and building. | have before witnessed anti social behaviour in the early hours of the
morning which have impacted on the quiet residential area. I'm sure there have been police
reports to support this.

2. Late opening involving the consumption of alcohol and music with permission to be outside the potential in a
residential area is likely to lead to further unsociable behaviour. The music even when played inside the
restaurant can be heard in our house, quite often in the past the doors to the premises have been propped
open and | have phoned and visited to complain on and after the event only to be told they don’t care and
they have a licence for it. Despite them not having a licence for such music at the times in question.

3.The hotel has already been reported to the police in January for breaches in COVID regulations. Generally any
activity with increased numbers, music and alcohol after 10:30pm is increasing the possibility of further
incidents of disorderly and inconsiderate behaviour ultimately causing a public nuisance and impacting on
the residential area :
4 - The attending taxi drivers often prior to lockdown use the trees behind our property as a toilet. Being a quiet
residential area gives them what they think is a prime place for them to relive themselves. This is a disgusting
practice and a major health concern

The trouble is by the time you've been scared as some one is creeping behind your house, realised that person is
connected to the Blue Inn somehow, identified it as an adult, all you can see is them jump in the taxi with their fare
and drive off. It’s almost impossible to get a licence plate in the dark through trees.

5 We are often subjected to éwearing, fighting and the smashing of bottles. | have called 101 on quite a few
occasions as well as environmental health on the nights in question the problem is no one ever answers the phone
at the time. So we are left trying to chase it up the following day which is usually a Saturday or Sunday and to be

1




Page58  Agenda ltem 6

honest, | have a business to run and a family time to enjoy, both my children play sports with my eldest currently on
the GB Cycling Junior team selection process and | just don’t have time to sit on the phone for hours and still not get
any reply or resolution.

I would be grateful if you would view this application with regard to statutory nuisance being an unlawful
interference with a person’s enjoyment of their home.

It's painfully obvious this will be turned into a night club venue but the premises cannot accommodate safely the
level of clientele they have applied for.

It is just a totally unreasonable and unrealistic application that | strongly object to on safety, environmental and
locational suitability

I intend to apply to speak against the application at any formal meeting so if you can advise me of when the

application will come before committee so | can attend and any protocol and procedures | need to adhere to please.

I would like to formally register my request to speak at the said méeting or for my legal representative to speak on
my behalf. | am sure the applicant and the council will have their legal representative attending so feel it is only fair
that as the closest resident to the building that | am allowed to bring a legal representative as well. | am waiting to
hear from my household insurers to see who they have appointed to defend my statutory rights in this matter.
Yours sincerely

Paul M Berry

Kingham Close, Winyates Green B980SB

1ail:

-




	Agenda
	6 Premises Licence Application: Chillies (former Blue Inn) Far Moor Lane Winyates Redditch B98 0SD
	Replacement Appendix 1  application form
	Appendix 1 - plan of premises
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3 - representations in objection



{ "type": "BusinessCard", "isBackSide": false }

